Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Loan Committee held on July 22, 2020 at 8:30am for the purpose of discussing any
matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration. This meeting will not be open
fo the public due to COVID-19, but they may attend and participate in the meeting via
conference call. Call in information: 800-245-9874 Access code 3180900.

Dated: July 15, 2020
Sarah Sterling
Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:
Members:
David Fingar Seth Rapport
John Lee Sarah Sterling
Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles

1. Minutes, March 25, 2020%
. Loan Deferral Status Update
3. Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report*
4, Jackson’s Loan Request*
5. Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft March 25, 2020 minutes
Portfolio Report

Jackson’s Loan Write up

*  Requires Approval

Once Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Meeting Minutes
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Wednesday, March 25, 2020
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee meeting was held via conference call due to the COVID-19 outbreak, on March 25,
2020. Mr, Lee, Acting-Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:31am.

“Attendee Name |0 0 iTitle o | T W Status 00 | Arrived
David Fingar Committee Member Present via phone
John Lee Committee Member Present via phone
Kenneth Leggett Committee Member Present via phone
Seth Rapport Committee Member Excused
Saral Sterling Committee Member Present via phone
Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Present via phone
F. Michael Tucker President/CEQO Present via phone
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via phone
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present via phone
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via phone
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present via phone
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present via phone
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via phone
Katherine Higgins CEDC Consultant Present via phone
Kayla Duntz CEDC Intern Present via phone

Minutes:

Mr. Lee asked for any questions or changes to the minutes of January 22, 2020. Ms. Sterling made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar fo approve the minutes as presented. Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Mr. Tucker stated the report was clean. He stated Ms. Lane had reached out to the loan clients a
week ago fo communicate with them due to the pandemic . Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Fingar to recommend approval of the portfolio review to the full board, Carried.

One Hudsen City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Developnent Corporation

KT Hair Studio LLC Loan Request:

Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $19,000 microloan to be used for working capital, purchase
equipment and pay for the space buildout. Ms. Lane proposed an interest rate of 7% over a seven
year term. She stated $5,000 would be provided to the principal at closing with the remainder to
be drawn down as needed. Collateral would include a first lien on all business assets and accounts
receivables.

Ms. Lane stated the salon had just opened when the Governor announced all non-essential
businesses must be closed. Mr. Tucker stated he had received a determination from Empire State
Development that a business could remain open if it was a one person business. Ms. Sterling asked
if rate being offered should be lowered due to the new SBA loan being considered as part of the
response to the pandemic. My, Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Leggett to approve the
loan as outlined with the interest rate conditioned upon the SBA directed rates. Carried,

State 11 Distillery:

Ms. Lane stated the business had a previous loan with CEDC that had paid off in 2019. She stated
they were seeking a $24,000 loan at 4% for a 6 year term. She noted CEDC currently had a second
mortgage on the property and she would obtain 3 guarantees for the new loan. Ms. Sterling made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Leggelf to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Hudson Home:

Ms. Lane stated the business was a longtime client who had applied for SBA disaster funds and
was seeking $24,000 to carry them through until the funding was received. The loan would have
a 72 month term and an interest rate of 3.75%. The collateral would consist of a second mortgage
and a lien on all business assets. Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to
recommend the loan as presented to the full board. Carried,

Ms, Lane stated she had received a call from one of the principals of Train Time Express. Both
the principals had been laid off due to the pandemic. She stated she had given the principals a
payment deferment. Ms. Lane and Mr. Tucker provided an update on the Abraxas Tacos loan to
the Comumittee.

Mr, Tucker outlined the proposed “Swift Loan” Program to the Committee. He noted the program
minmicked the Community Loan Fund program. He stated $250,000 would be set aside for loans
$15,000 limit for terms of 5-7 years. The criteria would include credit score of 575-600 and
personal guarantees. He noted additionally CEDC would be partnering with the Berkshire Taconic
Foundation and administering a small grant program the foundation was forming,

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 125341 518,828.4718
www,columbiaede.com




i

Chbose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Tucker asked the Committee for their recommendation to full board to drawdown the available
SBA funds, Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Leggett to approve the drawdown of
the available $250,000. Carvied.

Loan Deferral Policy:
Mr. Tucker stated he was waiting to see the language of the bill before any firm policy will be

adopted.

With no further business, Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by M. Stickles to adjourn the
meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:25am.

Respectfilly submitied by Lisa Dralmshuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




£ 40 1 96ed

o> 020e/Zoien L0408 Rogeras] 12°980'L 62°LL6'8Y 0o00'ns SLOZOLRL DU LR IoALL B8-0ZZ1
~'sesudieug

o204 Q202ZrEe/an Za'zoy Z8iB5'T 0T.e8's 08°GLL'SE Q0000'sE LLOTELOL SHNS er-0Zel
“remsia

e 00°000'24 00°000'2) OZ0ELAC 1L aeg £L02ZL
= 88DAIeS

[} 0zO/LL/S0 00000'E 68 FEV' LT [E=p+isRd Lryir0'v8 26'869'821 SLOZHLOS0 xuedld LZ-0ZeL
“yanesg

oe > 00°000'52 007000'6Z BLOZ/LLITL uatiyd 85-022Z}
TTalg

og > jora o 0cCDe/9ged 0Tvie SeZEY'L SOvoL'y BE'8ZO'LL PHEEL'GL SLOZ/SLRB0 HoRBARN PIO 8r-0Zgi
oM

o > IS0 9F'969 ©9'Z6E's 51'812'BE lgess’iL 0070000k SLOZre0KeL ‘UOSPNH a0 9L-0ZL
oM

ook g 020Z/LLIe0 €E'Esl 807642} L EEP'G 9586y 00000'ckE LLOZELIFD sBuuar oM 9g-0eTh
am

fe> 020z/9L/ed eL'vil L08ET'E [sra > [FA=1R:92~ oUon0'sy §102/51/20 'SPAOS) BULIA [BegerorAl

+0g 67T 98 VLT WYLT 020Z/E0IL0 Z26°BPE L1'80E"L S0'9er'y BTHEL'E €ETLLT YL 810Z/LER0 saupod se 1e-Gezt
diog

geE> 0Z0Z/61/E0 £EEE8 86666 00°000°002 00"000'002 6L0Z/0E/0L A uospnH s giraal
“au}

ae> 0Z0Z/B0/L0 0905 19'665'6L 86'860'8 ETLOE' LY 00°000'0% PLOZIGLIS0  'SISNID LOSPNK 80-0ZT)
led

o> OZUEELED Coeov 9Z'9¢5'C PEFES's 89'5PYSL 00°000'62 ALOTELBD  SUsUiy-UospnH Qgozen
"oy

ag > 00°000'21 00°000'21 0COTAE/E0  SUSLY UOSPhH 24022
 Jemald

0e> QZOEELLD L0°E9C SZPOL'L TTOER'Y 84°85L°01 00700051 8LOT/OLICL DROD Bi0TTL
~apuneT

Qe > 0Z0T/BLED 89TOY TTTLYL Z0'9L8°S SHETVBL 0Q'000'sE 8L0zrLIBD UMMUEULIZD Qp-0221
4 Josg

oe > 020Z/90E FLv8Y 6E'Z80°'L £9'56.T LEY0TLT 00°000°CE 6L02/L0/90 UMOUBULIRD 550273

0E > 00°000'62 jele)i'siax 14 0Z0z/0LED  dioD XneN 1se3 LB-0221
=

oe > 00000'SE 00°000°51 0202/ZLIG0  Aunes elqwnjod 07T
'SejeS

e 020Te0fed 2EeEsk Jacy: g BB'LELG Ligls'e 0o00s'zE L1DZ/80/80 180 sumalg 00224
SHIOMDOGHA

oe > 0ZOTLE/E0 TFETS 2 £L0er'y SP516'8 D00SEEL BLOZEISD BNy 0221
gy

0g > QzZozislieo 0lsoL E5°¥05'E 66°5E6'0L B8'€00'6E 00°000°08 LOZ/OZ/S0 % HOMIIN MDY St-0ZZ)

0> 00008'0g 00°000'0E 0Z0T/S0ES TTed ELL 2-02TL
-

og > Q20LZLEG $O'090'L 20'609'8 ££818°L Phcysigie) 0000062 LLOZTIELEL 19845 SSOID Ly WrozzL
S5Ol

og= QTOZZOIL0 00000 SYELET SO05L's) SE6YTE Q0'o00'sE 8i.0zrgg/en 2gsang Pr0geh

s | edioud

" adueey -

Lseg stea |

O] sean L unouny:

177 e st 1503 = -

T G s ?mws_:.E:O =

' redioupd:

- aeot

(suonoestel |iv)
sainog Buipund Ag

SINNODOY IAILOY -- spund jly Jo} Hodey Alewuwing oljofiod

Nd 41 20 020e/ei/L0



e

g > 0Z0Z/TT/A0  L8PLp 20841 LT 91'086'SL 00°000°02 BLOZ/SE0 AN UOS[ES 05-0521

g > DZOT/TZIO0 ZBFLT ¥0'E6 05'95F oPEPs'yL 0006051 0Z0TB0P0 £ DML annuig 16-05T)
oTl

0e > QZOTTTIH0  0¥'B09 WELT'E SL'E89'YT SECLE'0L ooy 'se SLOZ/ZORZL WOSPNH P10 BA005TE
~odeN

e > OZOTIZEIN0 867 L6F SERLOY $9'gEL'6) SEELTS 00°000'92 91071150 BUEZZIAMBQ  BrZ-OGTL
=ubug

oe > 0Z0ZZTI90 167102 Irisn's SE°L50'8 cosre'l [sloaleens]2 SLOZIBOA0 leWs suIr 2000621
= e )

og > 0ZOZ/RTIS0 2O 26T POEFE'} Y9658 VP9 0o'ooo'ss BLOT/OLOL VYYD BT
“lpunet

0g > 020TRUI0 LTy 88'S0L'T £98r2's 2ee52'8l 00°000'6Z SLOEITLIE0 UMDIUBULSS  BOZ-0ST)

og > 0Z0T2TISN 20Ty Pry 6488 \ZLe'e 00°000'sT ozozoLED oD NneNIEI  eps-nszl
““Ashpu|

0> OZOZRTIGN PO'EER 8T59¢8'e Tl982'82 BZELL'S 00°600'6E SLOZIELIPG ®alliseg  BLO-06ZL
TED

007000's2 SLOZ/0T/0 B HOMIWN MDY BGZ-0GZL

0C0/EL/F0 £2'92F SP500°e 20%eL'L E6GLLLL

I L R T R sypol g

LTI gL BTG TLBEEES 2'050°89 - 00I00S BOL A e T YA T PUNnS UBeT vaS
“ansIa

Qg > OZ02ITZA0 96'98) E5°FL 8E'68T L9004 [Feaelalvira 020e/0Lr0 1lems e tiAS
o1

g > QZUTICZIR0  L0'G6 08’008 BE'186' Z'8E0T 00°000'¢ LLOTELIFO sBuuer yoIN BgL-GrTl
om

0g > Q20E/2200 B8 LL [AN 4 4CL6L SY'80§'F 00'000's 020e/ie/ed oM e I ebel

ge=> UEnereesn soey VT OLE'T BLSITL YTYELLL 00°000's2 GLOTILLIGO  JAINI0LD LosPNH BYZGHZL
Y

0g = (2oTreerat Zeviy EB'CTLEE £9°668°0L LED0SYL 00°000'sT Li0giel/eD sualpy-uospne BEZ-cril
9y

0g > 0Z0Teeret esesl 80°101 eis g 0Tors'LL 00'000°Z1 020T/LE/20  SuBllY ubspnH BOrSrEL
rsmEG

08 > QE0TTeN L§4vT 07228 &F'LEE'S 15881’ 0000521 £ 10Z/30/60 120 s,umaig BLESPEL

OTNCZTIG0 96FS1 el'ess 5085y 14 00'C0's 210278101 Anesg useug v B2ETSYTL

96l geviz U egesss T es00rey ) BLA9Ues I 6LS69'EY 0STOLGE | BUEOSHOIL +15Uz0] g LN UeS O30
SE'FLZ T S8 LEL T 62986 - 8L00LBLC 640086 T BAGED'ERY T O TRL VSR I T RrGbOL <:1L0-0033 - PUnd UBCT DA
0> UCOEIZLE0 Sl ERy zeTeT’) augrs's Zelev'er 00°000°08 BLOZILMED ARG SEUM  250ZZL
oM
0g > OZORIVEISD ZSETY 59TTLT 6TOPe'L 1066 2L 00'C00'sZ BlOZELGL 'iood BulspuEN,  Sr0ZZL
-~ seidig
og> gzi8e GLOZILE/L £Z7188 Ly6e9 LS £2'920'12 0000522 BLOEIBLVO s uel  gg0zEl
sed SARG [0S T AEAR | AUN0H T L FERHL T OML A ENG T ANO T et oty 1L st ledioulad o 1 ediauled | junolly ueo: | ejeq asely | asmodog | qiuee
R SRR T o O JSRd SPOUAG S T s UG IS smm ¢ |1 o S SATBINUND e | R R e
(suonoesueq ||y)
£ 40 g 9begq aaunog Buipun4 Ag Nd L1 20 020Z/€1/L0

SINNOOOY IALLOY — spuny ||y 1o} Hodey Alewiwing oljcjod



£10 ¢ 9bed

B R T A e oUseTle U ESRIBELL  STOETEMK L 00TOULSE L 6U'ESLLOg. - sueol gg 10 poday

D T T a7 e09 Tk ¢ velaLeL. - Lr009'l6T | OBSTS0S . QDI0SESRL i+ sugorge jpund ueo' vas

T T T ey

20000009 1LY 00000709 S 0T YBS £ PUNG UBGT VS

0E > 00'000'sL 00°000°5)L 020T/L1L/S0 Wi udegonlL BL6-0921
AR

e > 00°000's 00°C00'6E OZUZBLEL 'St mquoy £5-0823
~sudauz

08> 0'000'61 00000's! 020250190 2O 0g09zh

(202/52/50 oUABNI  ES09Th

00°000°61 00'oo0'st

CEYELLG G TEEIT L LB 0L SETLLEYLE L 000sa'YeE 90T YES - pUNd UBQTL YES
—

08 0Z02/2e/80 LFLES 6P°0ZE'T Fsdrasy 4 BeLL9'5E 00°000'0e ELOT/LLEC Aaed szl BLE-05TL
om

e Q0Z02Zea0 €Tty S28L0'e 014892 06'Z9E'LL 00000'sz 8L0Z/BT/E0  ‘10od Buuspuen BOZ-0521
~seidxg

e 0Z0ZrTe0 €T 188 05vEL' L BrBE2's L508T'EL 00700522 BLOZ/BLIFO alut] urel] BZe-05TL
rsesudiag

e 020T/Ca/90 €279y 0L08'E L5FEE0L EFEELTL 00°000'S2 Liozielnl gHNS eel-GSTh
o1

0g > OZOEfCE/a0 ET'6EY TELL'T 96'689't PO'DLEDT 06'000'6% 6LOZ/SLIZ0 'SPOOT) BULIN 0g-08Z1

e > 0ZOT/EE/BD S2°48T 9z 201" BE'ESE'Y e 0000021 aLazizent SYNE uAiey EGE0STL
4 ioeg

ae > 020222190 Z9'ELs 80'¥80'T v6°£85' 90Zer'sT 00°000'NE 6102/20/30 UMSNIRLILIES B/E-05C)

g > 020e/22/90 ST'8cE a6°268'L 280418 £L528'9 £0°000'S1H L0/ L0r20 lezzeg Leyey egl-0szl

e QZ0ZT/ELI90 BV'EBT 0gvEL'L PE'G05'S 90'vBD's 000ce'sL 8LOZ/ETHO “ieq epileg 28L-0521
SHIOMBOGAA,

og > Qgoerce/at 1e'i9c 60'985" L PrSLL'G £L8LL8 000sEeL 210ZFTIS0 fllzi BGL-0SZL
-p

[ QZoefcaren eTsee 06'ZYZ' L 9B/Z8'T PLZLLYL QU000°LL BLOT/EZ/A0  "9ZMUDS Ladly BoE-05C1L

oe > 020Z/armo LyLls FP'EZ9 SOELE 00'sBG'sT 0o'0o00'0e 020Z/50/60 OTTeHD biL B65-0524
SSEAUL

e Qe 00 gesEy ISEITE £Eel8's LE88Y'g] Q0000'sT 8102/8%/e0 BERSHNAT BLL-0STL

T e L D B T L R R pe——
CMEAOLS T ULLEE T PR TS L ALE L 00T000'0LE! TS0 YES S PUNd UR0T VES

o1
g > QE0erec/s0 ¥e'ees GEVOT'L 65995'22 Loler's 00700008 5L02/60/60 ‘Ba), SUBIIEA BZL-0CTL
ge> (A A4 A St Les orAstran 0985282 00°000'52 GLOE/OLIZL  ou] Wiy oAl | BOg-05ZL

—
0g > 0T0T/EE/R0 ¥8'8Er TTHEE'G ZFLES'9L 8£'89Y'8 00°000'sZ glLoz/oeie0  Bupdy ‘moqEl  BOL-OSZL

15ed sfeg X1 +IA L AEA0H T T AFFEHL L 0L AANO- [ AN (T G JURRWIY e gsaaepy L Jediaulad T ediaulEd T JUBOWY R0 | ajed 95010 | samosng i I
EESIe T R " === 9NC 150 SPOL zaz R o S ISR = | e S BARRIRUNG e | o5 ST et
{suoioesuel |y)

aainog Buipung Ag Wd £} 20 0202/€11L0

SLNNODOY HALLOY -- Spun |y 1o} Hoday AlBlulUng ojojHod



Chc;ose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee

FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Loan Request

DATE: July 13, 2020

Applicant: Quality Q Holdings LLC

Amount:

Purpose:

Interest Rate:

Repayment Terms:

Security:

14 State Route 9H
Claverack, NY 12513

$50,000: $35,000 SBA Microloan and $15,000 CEDC Loan

Inventory purchases, equipment purchases, build out and working
capital

3.75% on SBA Microloan; 3.75% on CEDC Loan

SBA loan: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of
approximately $544; for the first six (6) months of the loan term,
payments of principal and interest shall be made by the Small Business
Administration (SBA), thereafter, all payments of principal and interest
shall be made by Borrower.

CEDC loan: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of
approximately $233

Lien on business assets; personal guaranty of owners

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901

www.columbiaedc.com




